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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X o NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESK_ or NO
3).__ AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO_X  CERTIFICATION WITH

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ or NO
3). __AREYOU A CERTIFIEDSBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING ASAPRIME? YES__ or NO___
3). __ AREYOUACERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES__ orNO ___

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___orNO___
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PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES___ or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH
Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES __ orNO ___ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES __ orNO __

Company Name Address Phone
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ orNO _ CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS APRIME? YES __ orNO _




